7-25-01

Ms. Bliss Higgins

Assi stant Secretary

Envi ronment al Services Division

Loui si ana Departnent of Environmental Quality
P. O Box 82135

Bat on Rouge, LA 70884-2135

RE: Mdtiva Enterprises, LLC
Low Sul fur Gasoline (LSG Project — Related Em ssion
| ncrease Met hodol ogy

Dear Ms. Higgins:

On April 10, 2001, we received a copy of a proposal sent
to you by Mdtiva's two Louisiana refineries (see enclosure).
Motiva' s concern relates to the acceptable nethod to cal cul ate
eni ssion increases resulting fromtheir proposed LSG project.
The conpany proposes to install new desul furization equi pnent
at their refineries designed to conply with the Environnental
Protection Agency’'s (EPA) Tier 2 LSG regulation. The new
equi pmrent will result in increased utilization of existing
equi pnent at the refineries. The existing equipnment at which
increased utilization is expected to occur as a result of the
new desul furization equipment will likely include steam
boi | ers, hydrogen plants, sulfur recovery units, and flare
systens. Motiva proposes to calculate em ssion increases from
the existing equi pnent which will support the new
desul furi zati on equi pment based on what they termthe
“proposed potential increase in utilization” caused by the
need to support the new equi pnent.

As you are aware, EPA's regul ations define a “major
nodi fi cation” as one in which a physical change or change in
t he nmet hod of operation of a nmmjor stationary source results
in a significant net em ssions increase (see 40 Code of
Federal Regul ations section 52.21(b)(2)). In determ ning
whet her a proposed change will be a major nodification, it is
necessary to first calculate the total increase in em ssions
that will result fromthe proposed changes at the source.
This calculation includes (1) increases occurring at all new
or nmodified units, and (2) any other increases at existing
em ssions units not being nodified which could experience
em ssion increases that wll
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result fromthe change. (It is inportant to note that

em ssion decreases that nmay be associated with a proposed
project are not considered in this initial step. They may,
however, be considered if the source wi shes to net the project
out of nmmjor new source review by considering all increases
and decreases in em ssions that are contenporaneous with the
project and otherw se creditable.) The existing equipnment
descri bed above by Mtiva are exanples of units which will not
be nmodified as part of the change, but coul d nonethel ess
experience em ssion increases as a result of the operation of
t he new desul furizati on equi pnment.

For the new and nodified units associated with the new
desul furi zation unit, actual em ssion increases are cal cul ated
by subtracting the actual em ssions at those units averaged
over the preceding two years (or other nore representative
period) fromthe em ssion |l evels at maxi mum al |l owed producti on
capacity of the units. In the case of the existing equipnent
not undergoi ng a change, but whose em ssion |evels could be
affected by the change at the facility (e.g., because of
i ncreased demand for steam and ot her products), em ssions
i ncreases shoul d be cal culated as the worst case increases
that could occur at those existing units if the new or
nodi fied units were to operate at their maxi numpermtted
capacity. The conpany shoul d provide concl usive evidence that
all potential em ssions increases associated with the
operation of the project are accounted for within the New
Source Review application provided to you for review.

| f you have questions or comnments concerning this matter
pl ease feel free to contact ne at (214) 665-6656 or
M. Rick Barrett of my staff at (214) 665-7227.

Sincerely yours,

Rebecca Weber

Associate Director for Air

Mul ti medi a Pl anni ng and
Perm ts Division

Encl osur e



